

General Services Administration Federal Supply Service Authorized Federal Supply Schedule Price List

On-line access to contract ordering information, terms and conditions, up-to-date pricing, and the option to create an electronic delivery order are available through GSA $Advantage!^{TM}$, a menu-driven database system. The internet address for GSA $Advantage!^{TM}$, is: http://www.gsaadvantage.gov.

Financial and Business Solutions (FABS)

Standard Industry Group 520
Contract Number: GS-23F-0028X

Special Item No. 520-8/520-8RC Complementary Audit Services

Special Item No. 520-9/520-9RC Recovery audits
Special Item No. 520-11/520-11RC Accounting
Special Item No. 520-12/520-12RC Budgeting

Special Item No. 520-13/520-13RC Complementary Financial Management

Services

Special Item No. 520-15/520-15RC Outsourcing Recurring Commercial

Activities for Financial Management

Services

For more information on ordering from Federal Supply Schedules visit the <u>GSA/FSS Schedule homepage</u>.

Contract Period 01/05/2011 through 01/04/2016

Updated through Modification PA-0010, approved March 23, 2015

TASC, Inc.
35 New England Business Center Drive, STE 200
Andover, MA 01810-1438
703-633-8300

www.tasc.com

Contract Administration: Victoria.Nguyen@tasc.com (703-449-3064)

Business Size: Large



TASC, Inc. GSA FABS Schedule Price List

Table of Contents

Customer Information	.2
About TASC	.5
Special Item Number (SIN) Descriptions	.6
SIN 520-8/520-8RC –Complementary Audit Services	.6
SIN 520-9/520-9RC – Recovery Audits	.6
SIN 520–11/520-11RC- Accounting	.6
SIN 520-12/520-12RC - Budgeting	.7
SIN 520-13/520-13RC - Complementary Financial Management Services	.7
SIN 520-15/520-15RC – Outsourcing Recurring Commercial Activities for Financial Management Services	
Labor Category Descriptions	.9
Labor Category Rates	14



Customer Information

1. A. Table of Awarded Special Item Numbers (SINS)

520-8/520-8RC Complementary Audit Services

520-9/520-9RC Recovery audits 520-11/520-11RC Accounting 520-12/520-12RC Budgeting

520-13/520-13RC Complementary Financial Management Services

520-15/520-15RC Outsourcing Recurring Commercial Activities for Financial Management

Services

B. Labor Rates - Page 14

C. <u>Labor Category Descriptions</u> – Page 9

2. Maximum Order Threshold: \$1,000,000

3. Minimum Order: \$100

4. Geographic Coverage: Worldwide

5. Point(s) of Production: USA

6. Discounts: All prices listed are net

7. Quantity Discount: Not offered

8. Prompt Payment Terms: Net 30 days

9. Government Purchase Cards

A. Government Commercial Credit Card (at or below the micro-purchase threshold): Accepted

B. Government Commercial Credit Card (above the micro-purchase threshold): Accepted

10. Foreign Items: Not applicable

11.

A. Time of Delivery: Not applicable

B. Expedited Delivery: Not applicable

C. Overnight and 2-day Delivery: Not applicable

D. Urgent Requirements: Not applicable

12. F.O.B Point(s): Destination



Customer Information

13 A. Ordering Address:

TASC Inc.

35 New England Business Center Drive, STE 200 Andover, MA 01810-1438

Contract AdministratorProgram ManagerTASC Inc.TASC Inc.

4805 Stonecroft Blvd.
Chantilly VA 20151
Attn: Victoria Nguyen
Phone: 703-449-3064
Fax: 703-449-9352
Victoria nguyen@tase.com

<u>victoria.nguyen@tasc.com</u> <u>robert.dallen@tasc.com</u>

B. Ordering Procedures:

For supplies and services, the ordering procedures, information on Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs) are found in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 8.405-3. A sample BPA can be found at the GSA/FSS Schedule homepage (http://www.gsa.gov/schedules).

14 Payment Information:

Payment Address

Mailing Address Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)

TASC Inc. JP Morgan Chase Bank PO Box 26712 New York, NY 10017

New York, NY 10087-6712 ACH Trans Service: 813-881-8630 ABA Routing #: See Invoice

Account Type: See Invoice
EFT Method: See Invoice
Account Number: See Invoice
Account Name: See Invoice

Reference: Contract #____Invoice #____

Overnight Mailing Address

JP Morgan Chase Bank 4 Metro Tech Center, 7th Floor Attn: Lockbox Processing Box #26712

Brooklyn, NY 11245

Phone Number: 1-800-562-5002

15 Warranty Provision: Not applicable

16 Export Packing Charges: Not applicable



Customer Information

- 17 Terms & Conditions of Government Purchase Card Acceptance (any thresholds above the micro-purchase level): None
- 18 Terms and conditions of rental, maintenance and repair: Not applicable
- **19** Terms and conditions of installation: Not applicable
- Terms and conditions of repair parts indicating date of parts price lists and any discounts from list prices: Not applicable
 - A. Terms and conditions for any other services: Not applicable
- 21 List of service and distribution points: Not applicable
- 22 List of participating dealers: Not applicable
- **23** Preventive maintenance: Not applicable
- A. Special attributes such as environmental attributes (e.g., recycled content, energy efficiency, and/or reduced pollutants: Not applicable
 - **B.** TASC Inc. shall comply with Section 508 standards and requirements as specified in each Statement of Work (SOW) and its associated individual task/delivery order.- Each SOW must specifically state the standards that must be met for accessibility relative to the product or service requested.- More information regarding Section 508 can be found at the Government's web site, http://www.section508.gov/.
- 25 Data Universal Number System (DUNS) number: 069341972
- **Central Contractor Registration (CCR) Database:** TASC, Inc. is registered in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) Database. Registration is valid to 03/12/2016



About TASC

Founded in 1966, TASC, Inc. helps solve complex national security and public safety challenges by providing advanced systems engineering, integration and decision-support services to the Intelligence Community, Department of Defense and civilian agencies of the federal government. TASC has partnered with our customers toward one goal—the success of their missions. Our broad portfolio of services includes mission operations, analysis and engineering; system and policy analysis; program, financial and acquisition management; enterprise engineering and integration; advanced concept and technology development; test and evaluation; independent verification and validation; and cybersecurity. With about 5,000 employees in 40 locations, TASC generates \$1.5 billion in annual revenue. For more information and career opportunities, visit our website at www.tasc.com.

Our Capabilities

TASC has a complete understanding of the federal government's accounting and budget processes and procedures. Our analysts have deep technical skills, advanced certifications, high-level clearances, extensive domain experience and continually remain abreast with all directives, policies, instructions and guidance. We use precise statistical, analytical modeling tools and practical methodologies to prioritize customer requirements, prepare cost estimates, assess alternatives and defend budgets at all levels of the review process. Our capabilities include financial management and analysis, budget analysis, accounting, cost estimating and analysis, business-process improvement and decision analysis support.

FABS Contract Scope

The purpose of the Financial and Business Solutions (FABS) Schedule is to provide a full range of professional financial services as specified in individual task orders placed by ordering agencies.

FABS provides Federal agencies with direct access to commercial experts that can thoroughly address the needs of the Federal financial community. FABS provides access to a multitude of professional financial services and also provides the customer the ability to customize the services to meet their specific needs. The FABS schedule allows for choice, flexibility, ease-of-use and access to quality firms in the financial arena.

TASC shall ensure that its staff maintains any generally required professional certification, accreditation, and proficiency relative to their area of expertise. TASC shall retain documentation of such records. The Government will not pay for expenses to meet this requirement.

All work shall be performed in accordance with the most current edition of all applicable laws, regulations, Executive Orders, OMB bulletins or circulars, professional standards, etc. It is the responsibility of TASC to properly identify and comply with all applicable requirements and standards as the specific circumstances may warrant.

Certain licensing requirements and professional expertise may be required for specified tasks. These requirements may include but are not limited to Certified Public Accountants (CPA), Certified Information Systems Auditors (CISA), Certified Financial Planners (CFP), Certified Government Financial Managers (CGFM), Certified Management Accountants (CMA), Certified Management Consultants (CMC), etc. The ordering agency shall specify any special licensing requirement and/or professional standard. Ordering agencies and contractors are cautioned to avoid conflicts of interest when placing task orders for auditing or consulting work.

TASC will be responsible for delivering services for ordering agencies with multiple organizational levels and geographic locations nationwide and/or worldwide. TASC is capable of handling multiple task orders simultaneously (with an approximate average value of \$100,000 each).



Special Item Number (SIN) Descriptions

SIN 520-8/520-8RC –Complementary Audit Services

Other services performed by auditors including assist in developing questions for use at hearings, develop methods and approaches in evaluating a new or proposed program and forecast potential program outcomes.

NOTE: Complementary Audit Services may include but are not limited to the following

Assist in development of questions for use at hearings

Develop methods and approaches to be applied in evaluating a new or a proposed program

Forecast potential program outcomes under various assumptions

Perform peer reviews

SIN 520-9/520-9RC - Recovery Audits

Audits performed to recover funds resulting from overpayments, duplicate payments and underpayments. Performed under the authority of Section 354 of the National Defense Authorization Act for FY 96 (Public Law 104-106; 110 Stat. 268; 10 U.S.C. 2461), and Section 388 of the National Defense Authorization Act for FY 98.

NOTE: Recovery Audits may include but are not limited to the following

Identify overpayments

Recover overpayments

Identify and recover third-party liabilities

Recover disability payments

Recover health care costs

SIN 520-11/520-11RC- Accounting

Transaction analysis, transaction processing, data analysis and summarization, technical assistance in devising new or revised accounting policies and procedures, classifying accounting transactions, special studies to improve accounting operations.

NOTE: Accounting may include but is not limited to the following

Analyze, process, and summarize transactions

Assist in devising new or revised accounting policies and procedures

Classify accounting transactions

Perform special studies to improve accounting operations

Resolve accounting issues

Resolve and/or implement audit findings

Assess or enhance accounting internal controls

Improve operating efficiency and effectiveness



Special Item Number (SIN) Descriptions

SIN 520-12/520-12RC - Budgeting

Assess and improve the budget formulation and execution processes, conduct special reviews to resolve budget formulation or budget execution issues, provide technical assistance to improve budget preparation or execution processes.

NOTE: Budgeting may include but is not limited to the following

Assess and improve the budget formulation process

Assess and improve the budget execution process

Conduct special reviews of budget formulation or execution issues

Review budgetary controls

Assist with implementation of corrective actions

SIN 520-13/520-13RC - Complementary Financial Management Services

Assess and improve financial management systems, financial reporting and analysis, strategic financial planning, financial policy formulation and development. Devise and implement performance measures, conduct special cost studies, perform actuarial services, perform economic and regulatory analysis, assist with financial quality assurance efforts, perform benchmarking.

NOTE: Complementary Financial Management Services may include but are not limited to the following

Assess and improve financial management systems

Conduct A-127 system compliance reviews

Assist with implementation of corrective actions

Document systems

Identify systems requirements

Plan and develop systems

Assist in meeting agency financial management system requirements

Assess and improve financial reporting and analysis

Develop new reporting formats and pro-forma financial reports

Assist in improving and streamlining reporting and analysis processes

Perform cost-benefit or other special financial analyses

Assist with the requirements of the Government Performance & Results Act

Assist with devising and implementing performance measures and related processes and systems

Assist with strategic and operational financial planning

Resolve audit recommendations

Assist in managerial cost accounting

Assist in financial policy formulation and development



Special Item Number (SIN) Descriptions

Perform economic and regulatory analyses:

- o develop methods for analyzing costs, benefits and impacts of regulations and policies
- o collect data and prepare Information Collection Requests for approval by OMB
- conduct exposure and risk analyses
- develop, modify or apply risk characterization models to analyze and evaluate polices, programs and regulations

Perform actuarial services and/or actuarial data analysis services:

- o collection, analysis, editing, calibration and data entry of Employee Benefit Plan information
- o conduct updates of a full actuarial valuation pension plan database, program major upgrades or significant new modeling capabilities
- o perform quantitative analysis of covered pension plans to identify plans that are potentially noncompliant or under-funded

Assist with quality assurance efforts

SIN 520-15/520-15RC – Outsourcing Recurring Commercial Activities for Financial Management Services

Services that an agency identifies as recurring commercial activities which may include billing, payroll processing, application processing, claim processing, grant application management, loan application management, inventory management, and other financial management activities.

NOTE: Outsourcing Recurring Commercial Activities for Financial Management Services may include but are not limited to the following

Billing services Payroll processing Application processing Claim processing Grant application management Loan application management Inventory management Lease management



Labor Category Descriptions

Labor Category	Experience	Education		
Accounting Technician	Experience Requirements: Understanding of federal accounting processes such as financial statement preparation, AR, AP, general ledger. Understanding federal accounting policies and procedures such as CFO Act of 1990, OMB Regulations, GAAP, and FASAB. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Accountant	Experience Requirements: Experience in federal accounting processes such as financial statement preparation, AR, AP, general ledger. Possess an understanding federal accounting policies and procedures such as CFO Act of 1990, OMB Regulations, GAAP, and FASAB. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Senior Accountant	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in federal accounting processes such as financial statement preparation, AR, AP, general ledger. Possess a thorough understanding federal accounting policies and procedures such as CFO Act of 1990, OMB Regulations, GAAP, and FASAB. Minimum of 9 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Budget Technician	Experience Requirements: Understanding of the federal budget cycle, including planning, programming, and budgeting, and execution. PPBE and regulations and circulars such as the DoD FMR and OMB A-11. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Budget Analyst	Experience Requirements: Experience in the federal budget cycle, including planning, programming, and budgeting, and execution. PPBE and regulations and circulars such as the DoD FMR and OMB A-11. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Senior Budget Analyst	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in the federal budget cycle, including planning, programming, and budgeting, and execution. PPBE and regulations and circulars such as the DoD FMR and OMB A-11. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		



Labor	Experience	Education		
Category				
Project Manager	Experience Requirements: Organizes and directs overall performance of the project. Ensures project goals are accomplished within the budgetary and time parameters. Thorough knowledge of the financial management process. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience, with 2 years of managerial experience running projects.	Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related		
Program Manager	Experience Requirements: Organizes and directs overall performance of the program. Ensures program goals are accomplished within the budgetary and time parameters. Manages program operations involving multiple projects. Minimum of 8 years of experience, with 2 years of managerial experience running major projects.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Junior Cost Analyst	Experience Requirements: Understanding of applied principles, theories and methods of cost and earned value analysis, including developing cost estimating relationships and designing cost estimating methods and models, economic analysis, and statistical analysis. Understanding of OMB and DoD cost estimating circulars such as OMB A-11, A-76, A-94 and DoD 5000. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree from an accredited college or university.		
Cost Analyst	Experience Requirements: Experience in applied principles, theories and methods of cost and earned value analysis, including developing cost estimating relationships and designing cost estimating methods and models, economic analysis, and statistical analysis. Understanding of OMB and DoD cost estimating circulars such as OMB A-11, A-76, A-94 and DoD 5000. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree from an accredited college or university.		
Senior Cost Analyst	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in applied principles, theories and methods of cost and earned value analysis, including developing cost estimating relationships and designing cost estimating methods and models, economic analysis, and statistical analysis. Thorough understanding of OMB and DoD cost estimating circulars such as OMB A-11, A-76, A-94 and DoD 5000. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree from an accredited college or university.		
Financial Analyst 1	Experience Requirements: Understanding of one or more of the following areas: accounting, budget, financial analysis, cost analysis, and resource management. Understanding of federal financial processes and regulations. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		



Labor Category	Experience	Education Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Financial Analyst 2	Experience Requirements: Experience in one or more of the following areas: accounting, budget, financial analysis, cost analysis, and resource management. Understanding of federal financial processes and regulations. Minimum of 4 years of relevant experience.			
Financial Analyst 3	Experience Requirements: Experience in one or more of the following areas: accounting, budget, financial analysis, cost analysis, and resource management. Understanding of federal financial processes and regulations. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Financial Analyst 4	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in one or more of the following areas: accounting, budget, financial analysis, cost analysis, and resource management. Analyzes plans, directs, and coordinates financial activities. Provides advice and guidance. Possesses a thorough knowledge of federal financial processes and regulations. Minimum of 8 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Financial Analyst 5	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in one or more of the following areas: accounting, budget, financial analysis, cost analysis, and resource management. Analyzes plans, directs, and coordinates financial activities. Provides advice and guidance. Possesses a thorough knowledge of federal financial processes and regulations. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Financial Analyst 6	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in one or more of the following areas: accounting, budget, financial analysis, cost analysis, and resource management. Analyzes plans, directs, and coordinates financial activities. Provides advice and guidance. Possesses a thorough knowledge of federal financial processes and regulations. Minimum of 12 years of relevant experience.			
Front Office Support 1	Experience Requirements: Provides direct support to senior executives in matters such as meeting administration, development of moderately complex reports, and other office functions. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		



Experience	Education		
Experience Requirements: Provides direct support to senior executives in matters such as meeting administration, development of moderately complex reports, and other office functions. Minimum of 8 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Experience Requirements: Provides technical and managerial support for the analysis and development of solutions for financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Experience Requirements: Provides technical and managerial direction for the analysis and development of solutions for complex financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 6 years of experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Experience Requirements: Provides technical and managerial direction for the analysis and development of solutions for extremely complex financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Experience Requirements: Provides support in the design and development of financial systems. Develops recommendations for the improvement of financial systems. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Experience Requirements: Support the identification and development of budgeting and financial requirements as they relate to project implementation and/or execution. Assist with the execution of government programs. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
	Experience Requirements: Provides direct support to senior executives in matters such as meeting administration, development of moderately complex reports, and other office functions. Minimum of 8 years of relevant experience. Experience Requirements: Provides technical and managerial support for the analysis and development of solutions for financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 2 years of relevant experience. Experience Requirements: Provides technical and managerial direction for the analysis and development of solutions for complex financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 6 years of experience. Experience Requirements: Provides technical and managerial direction for the analysis and development of solutions for extremely complex financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience. Experience Requirements: Provides support in the design and development of financial systems. Develops recommendations for the improvement of financial systems. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience. Experience Requirements: Support the identification and development of budgeting and financial requirements as they relate to project implementation and/or execution. Assist with the execution of government programs. Minimum of 2 years of		



Labor Category	Experience	Education		
Program Analyst	Experience Requirements: Experience in the identification and development of budgeting and financial requirements as they relate to project implementation and/or execution. Provide advice and guidance in the execution of government programs. Minimum of 6 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Bachelors Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Senior Program Analyst	Experience Requirements: Extensive experience in the identification and development of budgeting and financial requirements as they relate to project implementation and/or execution. Provide expert advice and guidance in the execution of government programs. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		
Subject Matter Expert	Experience Requirements: Provides specialized technical and/or business expertise for the analysis and development of solutions for extremely complex financial issues. Provides support for special studies and analysis of financial data. Minimum of 10 years of relevant experience.	Education Requirements: Masters Degree in accounting, business, finance, or other related function from an accredited college or university.		



Labor Category Rates

SIN(s) 520-8,520-9,520-11,520-12,520-13,520-15	Year 1 1/5/2011 To 1/3/2012	Year 2 1/4/2012 To 1/3/2013	Year 3 1/4/2013 To 1/3/2014	Year 4 1/4/2014 To 1/3/2015	Year 5 1/5/2015 To 1/4/2016
Labor Category					
Accounting Technician	\$82.72	\$84.38	\$86.06	\$87.79	\$89.54
Accountant	\$104.25	\$106.34	\$108.46	\$110.63	\$112.85
Senior Accountant	\$172.80	\$176.26	\$179.78	\$183.38	\$187.05
Budget Technician	\$85.68	\$87.40	\$89.14	\$90.93	\$92.74
Budget Analyst	\$125.34	\$127.85	\$130.41	\$133.01	\$135.67
Senior Budget Analyst	\$139.55	\$142.34	\$145.19	\$148.09	\$151.06
Project Manager	\$191.39	\$195.22	\$199.13	\$203.11	\$207.17
Program Manager	\$200.93	\$204.95	\$209.05	\$213.23	\$217.49
Junior Cost Analyst	\$74.05	\$75.53	\$77.04	\$78.58	\$80.15
Cost Analyst	\$124.14	\$126.62	\$129.15	\$131.73	\$134.37
Senior Cost Analyst	\$153.98	\$157.06	\$160.20	\$163.40	\$166.67
Financial Analyst 1	\$95.87	\$97.79	\$99.75	\$101.74	\$103.78
Financial Analyst 2	\$113.48	\$115.75	\$118.07	\$120.43	\$122.84
Financial Analyst 3	\$125.28	\$127.79	\$130.34	\$132.95	\$135.61
Financial Analyst 4	\$134.64	\$137.34	\$140.08	\$142.88	\$145.74
Financial Analyst 5	\$150.75	\$153.77	\$156.84	\$159.98	\$163.18
Financial Analyst 6	\$188.28	\$192.04	\$195.88	\$199.80	\$203.80
Front Office Support 1	\$69.90	\$71.30	\$72.73	\$74.18	\$75.67
Front Office Support 2	\$125.54	\$128.05	\$130.61	\$133.22	\$135.89
Junior Consultant	\$100.39	\$102.40	\$104.45	\$106.54	\$108.67
Consultant	\$140.84	\$143.65	\$146.53	\$149.46	\$152.45
Senior Consultant	\$223.39	\$227.86	\$232.42	\$237.06	\$241.81
Financial Systems Analyst	\$158.83	\$162.01	\$165.25	\$168.55	\$171.92
Junior Program Analyst	\$91.76	\$93.59	\$95.46	\$97.37	\$99.32
Program Analyst	\$114.66	\$116.95	\$119.29	\$121.68	\$124.11
Senior Program Analyst	\$190.02	\$193.82	\$197.70	\$201.65	\$205.69
Subject Matter Expert	\$251.96	\$257.00	\$262.14	\$267.38	\$272.73



Note 1: The Service Contract Act (SCA) is applicable to this contract and it includes an SCA applicable labor category for Front Office Support Level 1. The price for the indicated (Front Office Support 1) SCA labor category is based on the U. S. Department of Labor Wage Determination Number indentified in the SCA matrix. The prices offered are based on the preponderance of where work is performed and should the contractor perform in an area with lower SCA rates, resulting in lower wages being paid, the task order prices will be discounted accordingly.

Note 2: TASC's proposed FABS Schedule labor rates apply worldwide. Danger Allowance (Hazardous Duty) and Post Differential (Hardship) are often granted to personnel traveling outside the United States, especially in an active war zone. Personnel on such travel are generally subject to potential extreme danger and unusual hardship. In the event that such travel is requested on this contract, then Department of State regulations and TASC Human Resources policy recognize this and post specified allowances and differentials accordingly. The additional costs of these allowances and differentials are not included in our labor rates and would be bid on individual delivery orders on an Open Market basis.